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WHAT ARE YOUR 
CONTRACTING 

CONSIDERATIONS? 

Regi s te red

Serv ice A rea

Products

P r ic ing

Operat ions

Leadersh ip/S taf f  Credent ia l s

Cus tomer  Serv ice

FDA  A ct ions

Qual i ty



WHAT IS YOUR 
CONTRACTING 

APPROACH? 

Term Length

RF I /RFP

Type of  p roducts

C las ses  o f  T rade

Qual i ty  S tandards



HOW DO YOU 
ASSESS QUALITY? 

I ni t ia l  on- s i te  cGMP qua l i ty  
in spect ions

Cont inuous  rev iew/moni to r ing

Quar ter l y  bus ines s  rev iews

Per iod ic  on- s i te  cGMP qua l i ty  
in spect ions



WHAT HAPPENS 
ONCE AN 

OUTSOURCING 
FACILITY IS ON 
CONTRACT ? 

Nat iona l  A ccount  Manager

FDA  Gu idance

Member  Needs

Drug Shor tages

COVI D-19  Pandemic



Questions?
Thank you.
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